
Subject: RAN to JET Settlement Payment - JET BANK DETAILS & £50k JET RECEIPT & APPROVALS
From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>
Date: 04/09/2016, 14:37
To: "Jason Earl, JET Group" <jason.earl@je-trading.com>, "Jason, JE Trading" <jason@je-trading.com>
CC: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>, Adam Linton
<adam.linton@ransquawk.com>, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, "medwards@setfords.co.uk"
<medwards@setfords.co.uk>, "Albie Turner" <ast@pjmarksandco.com>

Jason,
Please can you confirm that these are the correct bank details to use going forward for THE JET GROUP - for now at least?
Please can you also acknowledge receipt of the £50,000 cash payment as part of the settlement between RAN & JET.
Many Thanks, George

Adam V, Aubrey,
I know we agreed these payments previously at the board but if you could reply to this email to once again confirm you
have “approved” please as not an insignificant sum so want to ensure full transparency.
The full amount will be £50,000 from RAN to JET as the cash element of the settlement as agreed. PLEASE
“APPROVE” BY REPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

Adam L,
I know you have just approved these payments verbally on the phone and again I know we agreed these payments
previously at the board but if you could reply to this email to once again confirm you have “approved” please as not an
insignificant sum so want to ensure full transparency. The full amount will be £50,000 from RAN to JET as the cash
element of the settlement as agreed. PLEASE “APPROVE” BY REPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

Thanks, G

Beneficiary account number 37260868

Beneficiary sort code 309325

Beneficiary name J Earl Trading Ltd “The Jet Group”

Beneficiary bank name LLOYDS BANK PLC

Beneficiary bank address Chelmsford Legg St OSC 1 Legg Street, Chelmsford

From: Jason Earl, JET Group [mailto:jason.earl@je-trading.com]
Sent: 02 September 2016 00:50
To: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; Jason, JE Trading <jason@je-trading.com>
Cc: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>; Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; Adam Linton
<adam.linton@ransquawk.com>
Subject: Re: FW: RAN to JET Settlement Payment - JASON / JET APPROVAL OF TRANSFER DETAILS.
Yep, thanks, this is the correct account. I will confirm once all fund have been received. Regards, Jase.

On 02/09/16 00:34, George Eaton-Busfield wrote:

Jason, Please can you confirm the following details as being the correct account as discussed as this is where the
£50,000 has / is being transferred to – which is for the cash element of the settlement agreement between RAN

Limited and The Jet Group (your company) as was effective on the 1st September 2016. Many Thanks, George

Beneficiary account number 37260868

Beneficiary sort code 309325

Beneficiary name J Earl Trading Ltd “The Jet Group”

Beneficiary bank name LLOYDS BANK PLC

Beneficiary bank address Chelmsford Legg St OSC 1 Legg Street, Chelmsford

From: George Eaton-Busfield
Sent: 02 September 2016 00:15
To: 'RAN Billings' <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
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Cc: aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com; Adam Linton <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>; Adam
Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; 'Albie Turner' <ast@pjmarksandco.com>; 'medwards@setfords.co.uk'
<medwards@setfords.co.uk>
Subject: RAN to JET Settlement Payment - AMEND FINAL PAYMENT TO £10,000 &
BOARD APPROVE AGAIN PLEASE

Gents,

Please could you change the PFE-011187-001505 raised on Lloyds to £10,000 to J Earl Trading Ltd as I
have done the transfer for £40,000 but it should be £50,000 and so this last payment needs to be for
£10,000 only.

Many Thanks
George

Adam V, Aubrey,
I know we agreed these payments previously at the board but if you could reply to this email to once again
confirm you have “approved” please as not an insignificant sum so want to ensure full transparency.
The full amount will be £50,000 from RAN to JET as the cash element of the settlement as agreed.
PLEASE APPROVE BY REPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

Adam L,
I know you have just approved these payments verbally on the phone and again I know we agreed these
payments previously at the board but if you could reply to this email to once again confirm you have
“approved” please as not an insignificant sum so want to ensure full transparency. The full amount will be
£50,000 from RAN to JET as the cash element of the settlement as agreed. PLEASE APPROVE BY
REPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

Thanks
All,
G
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